Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

CHARITABLE TRUST COMMITTEE

Agenda
Date
Time
Venue

Notes

ltem No

1

Wednesday 11 March 2020

4.00 pm

Shaw Room, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul

Entwistle or Sian Walter-Browne in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Sian Walter-Browne Tel. 0161
770 5151 or email sian.walter-browne@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS — Any member of the public wishing to ask a
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
question is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Friday, 6 March
2020.

4. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and
the press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends
a meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE CHARITABLE TRUST COMMITTEE IS AS
FOLLOWS:
Councillors F Hussain, Ali, Hamblett, Igbal (Chair) and Stretton

Apologies For Absence
Urgent Business

Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair


mailto:sian.walter-browne@oldham.gov.uk

Oldham

Council

Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 4)

The Minutes of the meeting of the Charitable Trust Committee held on 18t
December 2019 are attached for approval.

Consultation with regards to Charitable use of Lees Recreation Ground within the
Snipe Clough area (Pages 5 - 22)

Proposed sale of 146 Werneth Hall Road, Werneth (L00220)

Report to follow.



Present:

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 5

CHARITABLE TRUST COMMITTEE
18/12/2019 at 4.00 pm

Oldham

Councillor Igbal (Chair) Council
Councillors Ali, Hamblett and Stretton

Also in Attendance:

Ben Hill Principal Regeneration Officer
Elizabeth Cunningham-Doyle  Solicitor
Sian Walter-Browne Constitutional Services

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence received.
URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business received.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest received.
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no public questions received.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Charitable
Trust Committee held on 5™ September 2019 be approved as a
correct record.

FORMER DSO BUILDING, ADJOINING LAND & PUBLIC
CONVENIENCE BLOCK, HIGH CROMPTON PARK,
ROCHDALE ROAD, SHAW.

Consideration was given to a report of the Senior Consultant
Surveyor which provided the Committee with an update in
respect of the application to the Charity Commission for an
Order permitting the disposal of the subject land to the Council
as a connected person.

Further to Minute 6 of the meeting held on 26 November 2018
and Minute 8 of the meeting held on 13 June 2019, an
application had been made to the Charity Commission for an
Order for the disposal of the subject land to the Council as a
connected person. The Charity Commission had made some
preliminary requisitions and subsequently drafted the Order
permitting the land swap. The draft order was appended to the
report at Appendix 2.

The Committee was requested to consider and approve the
Order as drafted, so that the purchaser of the DSO building
could complete the renovation works to the building, in order to
open the premises as a Café/Eatery for the benefit of the
general public.

Options/alternatives considﬁ;(‘%lczil el



1. Approve the draft Order
2. Do not approved the draft Order

RESOLVED that approval be given to the draft Order provided
by the Charity Commission, appended to the report at Appendix
2.

WILLIAM HAGUE TRUST - UPDATE ON THE SALE OF
THE HOLLIES, FREDERICK STREET, WERNETH

Consideration was given to a report of the Principal
Regeneration Officer which provided the Committee with an
update on the sale of “The Hollies’, Frederick Street, Werneth.

Further to Minute 10 of the meeting held on 5 September 2018
and Minute 8 of the meeting held on 26 November 2018, an
Agreement for Sale was completed on 21 December 2018 and
the first payment (£93,000) had been made. Greenstone had
confirmed that they were ready to make the second payment
(£183,000) on time.

They had requested an extension of time for a further 6 months
to make the final payment, from 21 June 2020 to 21 December
2020. They stated this was because of unforeseen issues on
another site they were developing in Royton. That project had
stalled due to delays in an application for funding from the
Greater Manchester Housing Investment Fund which had a
knock-on effect for their plans for The Hollies.

Options/alternatives considered:

1. Continue with the sale of the land to Greenstone
Construction Ltd and grant an extension of time until 21
December 2020. This option would only be given if
Greenstone paid the money due on 21 December 2019
on time.

2. Do not grant an extension of time. If Greenstone did not
make the final payment, then the legal contract would be
terminated. Greenstone would lose £93,000 and also the
second payment of £183,000 (should this be received).

RESOLVED that the sale of the land to Greenstone
Construction Ltd be continued and an extension of time until 21
December 2020 be granted for the final payment, subject to the
second payment, due on 21 December 2019, being made on
time.

WERNETH YOUTH CENTRE ASSET 220 (WERNETH
WARD)

The Committee gave consideration to a report of the Deputy
Chief Executive which provided them with an update with
regards to Werneth Youth Centre.

Members were informed that, on 11" September 2019, the
Charity Commission had granted a Cy Pres Scheme and an
Order for the sale of the premises known as 146 Werneth Park
Road.

Page 2

Oldham

Council



The Committee noted the new objects of the charity, as set out
in the report.

The Committee was informed that officers had obtained a Oldham
valuation of the premises and had prepared a formal notice Council
under section 121 the Act to advertise the proposed sale in a

newspaper circulating in the area. The notice Invited

representations from members of the public.

Once the notice period of one month had expired, the officers
would advertise the premises for sale in accordance with the
recommendations of the independent surveyor. Members noted
that the property could not be sold to any “connected person”.
The capital received would be kept in an endowment and the
Trustees could distribute interest in accordance with the new
objects.

RESOLVED that the updated report be noted.

The meeting started at 4.00 pm and ended at 4.15 pm

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda ltem 6

©

Oldham

Council

Report to Charitable Trust Committee

Consultation with regards to Charitable use
of Lees Recreation Ground within the Snipe
Clough area

Officer Contact: Rebekah Sutcliffe, Strategic Director of Reform

Report Author: Anna da Silva, Project Director, Northern Roots
Ext. N/A

11 March 2020

Reason for Decision
To provide the committee with an update on the formal consultation undertaken as
advised by the Charitable Trustees.

Recommendations
e To note the report and consider the outcome of the formal consultation which has
taken place with regard to the use of the Lees Recreation Ground.
e To authorize an application to the Charity Commission to broaden the objectives of
the charity to Nature-based educational activities.

Page 5



Charitable Trust Committee March 2020

Lees Recreation Ground within the Snipe Clough area

11

1.2

1.3

14

15

2.1
2.2

2.3

24

3

3.1

Background

Lees Recreation Ground was gifted on 21% February 1911 between Samuel Whitehead
and Charles Whitehead of the first part, Charles Collinge Spencer of the second patrt,
Edwards Trustram of the third part, Sarah Ann Lees and the Donor, Marjory Lees of the
fourth part and the Corporation of the fifth part.

A sealed order of the Charity Commission Board for the recreation ground for secondary
schools was agreed on 26" May 1911 to continue to use Lees Recreation Ground
exclusively for any secondary or other school or schools, the whole of the endowment to
be applied to, educational purposes.

An amendment followed on 3 June 1938 trusted to the Corporation that they would use
the land thereby assigned for a recreation ground for the Municipal secondary School of
the Borough of Oldham or for any additional secondary school or schools of a like
character.

At the meeting of the Council’'s Charitable Trust Committee which took place on 13" June
2019 the Northern Roots project team were granted permission to conduct a consultation
exercise with local communities and stakeholders with a view to possibly widening the
objectives of the charitable use of the Lees Recreation Ground land and consider whether
or not to swap the location of the land to a more accessible/suitable location within the
proposed Northern Roots site.

At the last meeting of the Council’'s Charitable Trust Committee which took place on the
5" September, Trustees authorised officers to commence a formal consultation process
on widening the objectives of the charity to nature based educational activities.

Current Position

The consultation took place from 1st November 2019 to 31st January 2020.
The consultation form was sent out via email to organisations and individuals through the
following methods:
e Voluntary and Community Sector organisations and charities in Oldham via Action
Together (local support organisation for the sector)
Local secondary and primary schools.
Ward Councillors, Alexandra, St. Mary’s and Medlock Vale.
Mosques Alexandra, St. Mary’s and Medlock Vale.
Youth council
Ghazali Trust
Director of Public Health
Director of Education
Head of Environmental Services

Reminders were issued encouraging people to take the opportunity to provide feedback via
the consultation form on 2 separate occasions.
At the close of the consultation 17 responses were received.

Consultation Feedback

Feedback was provided by return of a completed form responding to the following
guestions:

Page 6



Charitable Trust Committee March 2020

3.2

4

4.1

5.1

¢ Do you believe nature-based educational activities such as forest school, bushcraft
and outdoor recreation reflect the spirit of the original gift?

e Are the proposed nature-based educational activities sufficiently close to the
original gift?

¢ Would nature-based educational activities be an effective use of the charity land in
the light of health and wellbeing and economic circumstances?

e Do you agree with the proposal to widen the scope to that of nature-based
educational activities?

e Space was provided for further comments.

Details of the consultation process and outcomes can be found in section 5 below.

Recommendations
The Charitable Trust is asked to:

e Consider the outcome of the consultation exercise and in light of the comments
and feedback received grant permission to carry out a formal consultation to alter
the purposes of the charity and authorize a cy-pres scheme application to the
Charity Commission to broaden the objectives of the charity to nature-based
educational activities.

e To give an explanation for its decision in the light of the legal commitments below.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out with key local stakeholders on the proposed changes to the
charitable objectives. The consultation form was sent out via email to organisations and
individuals through the following methods:

e Voluntary and Community Sector organisations and charities in Oldham via Action
Together (local support organisation for the sector)

Local secondary and primary schools.

Ward Councillors, Alexandra, St. Mary’s and Medlock Vale.

Mosques Alexandra, St. Mary’s and Medlock Vale.

Youth council

Ghazali Trust

Director of Public Health

Director of Education

e Head of Environmental Services

Out of the 17 responses received, 15 agreed that nature-based educational activities such
as forest school, bushcraft and outdoor recreation reflected the spirit of the original gift,
this includes 1 response with a caveat that the existing football pitches on Snipe Clough
remain where they are. 2 responses received disagreed with no additional comments.
Out of the 17 responses received, 15 agreed that the proposed nature-based educational
activities were sufficiently close to the original gift, this includes 1 response with a caveat
that the existing sports provision on Snipe Clough is maintained. There was also a
comment stating that the nearest place is Alexandra Park, however nature based activity
has always been carried out in the Lees Recreation Ground area and its surround, so do
not feel that this goes against the spirit of the proposal. 2 responses received disagreed
with no additional comments.

Out of the 17 responses received, 15 agreed that nature-based educational activities
would be an effective use of the charity land in the light of health and wellbeing and
economic circumstances, this includes 1 with a caveat that the existing sports provision

Page 7



Charitable Trust Committee March 2020

on Snipe Clough be maintained. 2 responses received disagreed with no additional
comments.

Out of the 17 responses received, 15 agreed with the proposal to widen the scope to that
of nature-based educational activities, this includes 1 with a caveat that the existing sports
provision on Snipe Clough be maintained. 2 responses received disagreed with no
additional comments.

From the responses received, 6 people added additional comments within the free text
box as detailed below:

1. | have read the proposed ideas and think that this venture would be totally beneficial for
everyone to utilise the space and encourage wellbeing collaborative activities. Particularly
good if linking schools could be involved together.

2. The area's surrounding shipe clough such as Alt and Fitton Hill have slowly been losing
their sense of community spirit and could do with something or somewhere to spend time
and get to know their neighbour’s and communities again. If anything could be in place for
volunteer work, or part of the budget to have all ages gathered, having children helping
our elders with their advantage of youth and the same in return with knowledge and
experience, | would like to see this in place please. Our elderly are often kept indoors by a
lack of social activities, some by a lack of ability to, and on occasion fear of the youth
making their own entertainment at other's property or persons. Bringing these two
generations together with mediation of generations in between would hopefully see the
community being brought together. Youths creating less of their own entertainment at the
expense of others should recede, the elderly should be more comfortable if they see
youths hanging around that they know, and the middle generations getting along with
both. Some of the elderly would have a logistical problem, and may require transport to
be provided, could this also be budgeted for? All in all, this is a wonderful project, and
feel good about it. Thank you.

3. | agree so long as the land is still free for ‘free’ no cost exploration and adventure by local
children and families. Though the land might not be currently 'used' in your eyes, there is
a lot of nature there in the summer months. Please look after and protect our green
spaces.

4. As part of our wellbeing programme for children at Alexandra Park Junior School, we aim
in the future to train our staff to be part of Forest Schools. This land would be of great
benefit to our school community.

5. My perspective is that of Parish Priest of Hathershaw. | do not know whether the land on
the Glodwick side of the site would have an impact on that community. Although |
suspect that this site is not currently used for this purpose, as the Hathershaw site is.

6. Forest School and Outdoor Learning have many educational and health and wellbeing
benefits for our children today. The site is situated relatively close to several schools
within the Oldham area. The site could be used to provide a place for Forest School
sessions to take place.

A follow up email was sent to the 2 not in favour of widening the objects of the Covenant
requesting they elaborate on why they did not agree with the proposal so that we could
better understand their reasoning to present all findings back to the Charitable Trustees.
1 of the 2 failed to respond.

The second responded to say “/ had no idea that the land was held in Trust, the Trustees
should be looking to identify schools who can use the facilities. Bluecoat School is
looking for a new school site, maybe these playing fields will end up near the new school?
My own personal opinion is that the covenants should not be changed for any reason
even if this may have a detrimental effect on our clubs’ ambitions by default. To be clear,
this is my personal opinion only.”

Page 8



Charitable Trust Committee March 2020

6

Financial Implications

Capital Comments

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.

8.1

The land (asset no L00387) is held in Trust and has a net book value of £7,100 as at 31
March 2019. The land is adjacent to asset known as Snipe Clough. The land cannot be
sold unless under the conditions held under Trust and therefore there is no opportunity for
the Council to realise a capital receipt for investment. Should the scope of the conditions
relating the land held in Trust be changed there will be a requirement to revalue the asset
on its proposed use and any such valuation will be recorded accordingly in the financial
statements.

(Jit Kara)

Legal Services Comments

The Council has received written advice from the Charity Commission with regard to
amending the objects of a charity. The advice which was given is as follows:
When deciding the new purposes of a charity they have to consider
e The spirit of the original gift;
¢ The desirability of providing new purposes that are close to the original; and
e The necessity for the new purposes to be suitable and effective in light of
current social and economic circumstances
The Trustees of the charity are required to set out what the trustees think the new purposes
of the charitable trust should be and explain how they relate to the three considerations in
paragraph 7.1 above. The Trustees are required to provide minutes of the meeting at
which these matters were considered and concluded.
The Charity Commission expects Trustees to have carried out an appropriate consultation
exercise to help them inform their decision making regarding whether any of the criteria for
making a scheme have been met and if so, what new purposes are appropriate. It goes on
to say that the consultation would need to be appropriate to the situation.
The advice lists what needs to be done namely:

e Consult with stakeholders and consider the results and make any necessary

modification to the proposals.

e Pass aresolution at a meeting of the Trustees to formally apply for the scheme.
Legal Services would recommend that the Trustees consider the outcome of the informal
consultation which has taken place to date in the light of the conditions set out in paragraph
7.1 above and make a decision with regard to a proposal to widen the objectives of the
Lees Recreation Ground.

The Trustees are advised to consider the outcome of the consultation process and give
reasons for their decision as to whether or not to widen the objects of the charity in the light
of the outcome of the consultation.

(Elizabeth Cunningham-Doyle)

Co-operative Agenda

N/A

Page 9



Charitable Trust Committee March 2020

9 Human Resources Comments
9.1 N/A

10 Risk Assessments

10.1 N/A

11 IT Implications

111 N/A

12 Property Implications

12.1 Roger Frith - No Comments

13 Procurement Implications

13.1 N/A

14 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications
14.1 N/A

15 Equality, community cohesion and crime implications
15.1 N/A

16 Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

16.1 N/A

17 Key Decision

17.1 NO

18 Key Decision Reference

18.1 N/A

19 Background Papers

19.1 N/A

20 Appendices

20.1 Appendix A — Recreation Ground for Secondary Schools — Charity Commission.

Page 10



Charitable Trust Committee March 2020

Signed Dated
Cabinet Member (specify whom)

Signed Dated
Executive Director

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



P ‘ ;59

THIS AGREEMENT is made the .£4.d day of

6}Mn~é' One thousand nine hundred and thirty eight
BETWEEN MARJORY LEES of "yestholie" Newport Street Verneth

in the COUNTY BORQUGH OF OLDHAM (hereinafter called "the

Donor'") of the one part and the MAYOR ALDERMZN AND

BURGESSES OF THE COUNTY BOROUGH OF OLDHAM (hereinafter

called "the Corporation") of the other part WHEREAS by an
Aseignment dated the twenty first day of February One
thousand nine hundred and eleven made between SAMUEL

YHiTEHEAD and CHARLES WHITEHEAD of the first part, CHARLES

COLLINGE SPENCER of the second part, EDVARD TRUSTRAM of the

third part SARAH ANN LEES and the Donor of the fourth part

and the CORPORATION of the fifth part a plot of land situate

at Nether Hey in Oldham aforesaid containing six acres or
thereabouts was assigned ﬁgéér the Corporation for the residue
then unexpired of’ a term of nine hundred and ninety nine
years granted by a Lgase dated the first day of December

One thousand nine hundred and eight made between the
Reverend Walter Muirhead Hope of the first part the
Ecclesiastical Commissioners for England of the second part
the Reverend Frederick Wilson Cooper of the third pert end
the said Charles Collinge Spencer of the fourth part WHEREAS
the Corporation in the said Assignment covenanted with the
said Sarah Ann Lees and the Donor and each of them that they
the Corporation would use the land thereby assigned as and
for a recreation ground for the Municipal Secondsry School
of the Borough of 0ldham held at the Municipal School in

Greengate Street Oldham or for any additional secondary

Page 13



school or schools of a like character which might in the
future be provided and maintained by the Corpo;ationfégy*
VHEREAS it was provided in the said assignment that the
covenant therein contained for the use of the land thereby
assigned as & recreation ground might be altered or variec
during the joint lives of the sald garah Ann Lees and the
Donor and during the life of the survivor of them by Deed
executed by the Corporation and by the said Sarah Ann Leet
and the Donor or by the survivor of them provided that
under such alteration or variation the land thereby
assigned should be continued to be used as & recreation
ground or playground for some specific or general purpose

or purposes AND WHEREAS the said Sarah Ann Lees died on

the fourteenth day of April One thousand nine hundred and

thirty five AND WHEREAS the Board of Charity Commissioner

on the twenty sixth day of May one thousand nine hundred
and eleven ordered and determined that if and so long a8
the recreation ground comprised in the said assignment in

judgement of the Board of Education continued to be used

exclusively for any secondary school or schools the whole
of the endowment of the sald charity was 1o be held for
and ought to be applied to educational purposes AND
WVHERBAS the Corporation as the Local Education Authority
for the County porough of Oldham being now desirous of
using the said recreation ground for the use of the

scholars of the elementary and secondary schools some of

which are qgagﬁg§ﬁgls provided and mainteined by the



ai g!}ed'

Corporation have requested the Donor to vary the covenant
contained in the said assignment in manner hereinafter
eppearing which the Donor has agreed to do.

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS :-

IN PURSUANCE of the said agreement and in consideraticn

of the Premises the Donor hereby declares that the Corporation
shall (notwithstanding any covenant contained in the said
assignment) be at liberty to use the said piece of land
comprised therein for the use of the use of the scholars of
the said elementary and secondary schools or any other
school or schools.

IN W ITNESS whereof the Donor has hereunto set her
hand end seal and the Corporation have caused their
Corporate Seal to be hereunto affixed the day and year

first before written.

| Sealed and Delivered ) ﬂ-&ﬁ 46@5 .
by the said | MARJORY LEES in ; / ?

the presence of ;-

(ovided)

H-m Vegro ‘

W f”")-SJH

THE CORPORATE SEAL of the
Mayor Aldermen and Burgesses

of the Gounty Borough of

Qldham was heeunto afrixed

i

in the presence of ;- i

Town Clerk.

Page 15



L L

e i B | b

N Sy e el i

R e~ e B e S ETEN M

e n—r;._-"'m-n-**'ai' F i

Detea’ 3% htme 1938

<
TN

MISS MARJORY LERS

and

THE CORPORATION OF OLDHAM.

— AGREEMEDN T —

Relating to the wvariation
and eslteration of Conveyance.

T Allker,
Town (lerk,
Qldham.



1911 Assignment

f

AN

NS

Drawn by: J

Division;

Drawing No:

Date: 10:01:19 Scale: 1:1250

8 Crown eoprynghd & nit detubass nghty (201 5] Cronence Survey keencs 0100 D84S

Otdham Council
Civic Centre
West Street
QOldham

OL1 1UT

Page 17

Oldham

Council




HM Land Registry

OLDHAM BC
CIVIC CENTRE PO BOX 33 OLDHAM
710000

Date
13 February 2019

Your ref
1911

Qur ref
RCS/MAN331886

HM Land Registry
Fylde Office

PO Box 75
Gloucester

GL14 9BD

DX 321601 Gloucester 33
Tel 0300 006 0411
fylde.office
@landregistry.gov.uk

www.gov.uk/land-registry

Delivered by
ROYAL MAIL
POSTAGE PAID GB
i HQ 919

Completion of registration

Title number MAN331886
Property land lying to the east of Brook Lane,
Oldham

Registered proprietor Oldham Borough Council

Your application lodged on 12 February 2019 has been completed. An
official copy of the register is enclosed together with an official copy of the
title plan.

The official copy shows the entries in the individual register of title as at the
date and time stated on it. You do not need to reply unless you think a
mistake has been made in completing your application.

An owner's property is probably their most valuable asset so it's important
to protect it from the risk of fraud. Please read our property fraud advice at

www.gov.uk/protect-land-property-from-fraud

Important information about the address for service

If we need to write to an owner, a mortgage lender or other party who has
an interest noted in the register, we will write to them at their address shown
in the register. We will also use this address if we need to issue any formal
notice to an owner or other party as a result of an application being made.
Notices are often sent as a safeguard against fraud so it is important that
this address is correct and up-to-date. If it is not, the property owner or other
party may not receive our letter or notice and could suffer a loss as a result.

Up to three addresses for service can be entered in the register. At least
one of these must be a postal address, but this does not have to be in the
United Kingdom; the other two may be a DX address, a UK or overseas
postal address or an email address.

Please let us know at once of any changes to an address for service.

For information on how a property owner can apply to change their contact
details or add an address, please see
www.gov.uk/government/publications/updating-registered-owners-contact-
address on GOV.UK (or search for *COG1") or contact HM Land Registry
Customer Support (0300 006 0411) (0300 006 0422 for Welsh speakers
service) fron Monday to Friday between 8am and 6pm.

If you require this correspondence in an alternative format, please let us
know.

Page 18



Land Registry

Oﬂ:ICI al COpg Title number MAN331886  Edition date 12.02.2019

Of I"e Ister Of - This official copy shows the entries in the register of title on
g 13 February 2019 at 08:08:33.
. — This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
t| tle official search application based on this copy.

— The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.

— Issued on 13 February 2019.

— Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.

— For information about the register of title, see
www.gov.uk/land-registry.

— This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry Fylde Office.

A: Property register

This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.

GREATER MANCHESTER : OLDHAM

1

Page 1

(12.02.2019) The Leasehold land demised by the lease referred to below
which lies within the area shown edged with red on the plan of the above
Title filed at the Registry and being land lying to the east of Brook Lane,
Oldham.

{12.02.2019) The mines and minerals excepted by the Lease are excluded from
this registration.

{12.02.2019) Short particulars of the lease(s) {(or under-lease(s)) under
which the land is held:

Date : 1 December 1908
Term : 999 years from 1 November 1908
Parties : {1) The Reverend Walter Muirhead Hope

(2) The Ecclesiastical Commissioners For England
(3) The Reverend Frederic Wilson Cooper
(4} Charles Collinge Spencer

NOTE: The lease comprises also other land.

(12.02.2019) The land has the benefit of any legal easements granted by a
Assignment of the land in this title dated 21 February 19211 made between
{1) Sam Whitehead and James Whitehead (2) Charles Cellinge Spencer (3)
Edward Trustram {4) Sarah Anne Lees and Marjory Lees and (5} Oldham
Corporation.

NOTE: Copy filed.

Page 19



Title number MAN331886

B: Proprietorship register

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains any
entries that affect the right of disposal.

Title good leasehold

1 (12.02.2019) PROPRIETOR: OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL of PO Box 33, Civic Centre,
West Street, Oldham QL1 1UL.

2 (12.02.2019) RESTRICTION: No disposition by the proprietor of the
registered estate to which section 117-121 or section 124 of the Charities
Act 2011 applies is to be registered unless the instrument contains a

certificate complying with section 122(3) or section 125(2) of that Act as
appropriate.

C: Charges register

This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.

1 (12.02.2019) The land is subject to any rights that are reserved by the
registered lease dated 1 December 1908 and affect the registered land.

End of register

Page 20
Page 2



HM Land Registry  rite number mans31ss6

il Crdnance Survey map reference SD9303NE
QfﬁCIal Copg Ol: Scale 1:2500 reduced from 1:1250
Ll tle plan Administrative area Greater Manchester: Oldham

© Crown copytight and databasa rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100028218,
You are nol permitied to copy, sub-licensa, disiribute or sall any of this data 10 third parties in any form,
. - A ’,

- N
! - ’

™
it
1
j/
]
d
1
i
¥
ot

L ==

It is admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act 2002).

This title plan shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale.
Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the ground.

This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Fylde Office.

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	6 Consultation with regards to Charitable use of Lees Recreation Ground within the Snipe Clough area
	Sarah Ann Lees Recreation Ground
	Snipe Clough Charity land lying to East of Brook Lane Oldham (003)


